
From: Apon, Daniel C. (Fed)
To: Perlner, Ray A. (Fed); Moody, Dustin (Fed); Bassham, Lawrence E. (Fed)
Subject: Re: Any thoughts on the call?
Date: Friday, February 15, 2019 2:44:48 PM

"last call" = Arkansas hardware dudes?
Well, you know.. yes.. >_>

From my perspective, I would like to ensure that PriVerify's team is working on something that
contributes to our measurements, assuming they do something with us..

I can wait to hear back from his technical experts to see if it's useful. He has my email contact
at least.

From: Perlner, Ray (Fed)
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 2:42:41 PM
To: Apon, Daniel C. (Fed); Moody, Dustin (Fed); Bassham, Lawrence E. (Fed); Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: RE: Any thoughts on the call?
 
The guy we were talking to seemed less technical than the folks we were talking to on the last call.
Made it difficult to determine what they could actually do.
 

From: Apon, Daniel C. (Fed) 
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 2:41 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>; Perlner, Ray (Fed) <ray.perlner@nist.gov>;
Bassham, Lawrence E. (Fed) <lawrence.bassham@nist.gov>; Moody, Dustin (Fed)
<dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Any thoughts on the call?
 
--Daniel
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